Ravi Teja Kardas

From: Mani Sree CH

Sent: 10 February 2022 14:25
To: Ravi Teja Kardas

Cc: Naveen Kumar M
Subject: RE: Karnataka

Please find below the valid GST number

Top of Form

earch Result based on GSTIN/UIN : 29AZCPS3499Q1Z6
Legal Name of Business

DAYANAND SHTYAPPANAVAR SANJEEV

Trade Name

M/S SURYAKANTH ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGIES
Effective Date of registration

01/07/2017

Constitution of Business

Proprietorship

GSTIN / UIN Status

Active

Taxpayer Type

Regular

Administrative Office

(JURISDICTION - STATE)

State - Karnataka

Division - DGSTO Davanagere

LOCAL GST Office - LGSTO 490 - Bellary

Other Office

(JURISDICTION - CENTER)
Commissionerate - BELAGAVI
Division - BELLARY DIVISION
Range - BELLARY-C RANGE

Principal Place of Business

SY NO 158, BENGALORE ROAD, HARAGINADONTI VILLAGE, Ballari (Bellary), Karnataka, 583103
Whether Aadhaar Authenticated?

No

Whether e-KYC Verified?

No



Nature Of Core Business Activity
NA
Nature of Business Activities

e 1. Service Provision
e 2. Retail Business

Dealing In Goods and Services

Goods

HSN Description

POLISHES AND CREAMS, FOR FOOTWEAR, FURNITURE, FLOORS, COACHWORK, GLASS OR METAL, SCOURING P/
AND POWDERS AND SIMILAR PREPARATIONS (WHETHER OR NOT IN THE FORM OF PAPER, WADDING, FELT,

34051000 NONWOVENS,CELLULAR PLASTICS OR CELLULAR RUBBER, IMPREGNATED, COATED OR COVERED WITH SUCH
PREPARATIONS), EXCLUDING WAXES OF HEADING 3404 POLISHES, CREAMS AND SIMILAR PREPARATIONS FOR
FOOTWEAR OR LEATHER

HSN: Harmonized System of Nomenclature of Goods and Services
SHOW FILING TABLE

Bottom of Form

Regards,
Mani Sri

From: Ravi Teja Kardas <k.raviteja@indimmune.com>
Sent: 10 February 2022 13:48

To: Mani Sree CH <MS@INDIMMUNE.com>

Cc: Naveen Kumar M <naveenm@indimmune.com>
Subject: RE: Karnataka

Importance: High

Dear Madam,
Request you to please share the GST certificate of M/s. Suryakanth Environmental Technologies

Regards,
Ravi Teja

From: Mani Sree CH MS@INDIMMUNE.com

Sent: 08 February 2022 16:35

To: Ravi Teja Kardas k.raviteja@indimmune.com
Cc: Naveen Kumar M <naveenm@indimmune.com>
Subject: Karnataka

Please find enclosed the Vendor registration details for 15 vendors.

Kindly do the needful.



